RWM101 Task-based support with the development of the 2018/2021 Business Plan and Operating Plan
Clarification Notice No 1

Q1		The Scope of Work states that ‘The contractor will be required to coordinate with the Head of Business Planning to develop the work programmes for the Business Plan and the Operating Plan’. It then describes the four key elements which broadly appear to be graphic design and publishing tasks. The section on Deliverables also refers to mock-ups and drafts of presentation materials and text. Could RWM provide greater clarity regarding the extent to which the Contractor would be advising upon, facilitating, editing technically or producing the business planning or operational content of the Business and Operating Plans.

A1	The Scope of Work states that “The contractor shall provide a suitably qualified and experienced person (or team) to support the development and preparation of the RWM Business Plan and Operating Plan.”

The Scope of Work also states the “The contractor will be required to coordinate with the Head of Business Planning to develop the work programmes for the Business Plan and the Operating Plan.”  The outline programme for this work was included.  The Key Elements refer to work programme that needs to be developed.

Following agreement of the work programme the contractor shall undertake the detailed development activities.

Q2		Appendix 1, the Business Planning Summary Timetable sets out key dates in the process. Could RWM advise whether these dates are firm commitments (and mature deliverables are readily available for the dates passed) or alternatively, whether any dates within the forward programme may be extended, as the ITT states that it is at RWM’s discretion to extend the contract duration by a further 3-months after 31 March 2018. If the delivery programme can be extended and the response to Question 1 alters the Scope of Work currently in the ITT, would RWM consider extending the ITT response deadline?

A2	The dates in Appendix 1 represented the best available programme information at the time of the tender; and the work to date involves the production of the data that will allow the compilation of the Business Plan and the Operating Plan content.   

The dates represent the intended delivery programme in line with existing commitment.  Section 9 states that “The initial timescale for this work is from October 2017 to end of March 2018.  This may be extended subject to agreement.”

The response to Question 1 above does not represent a change to the scope of work and RWM are not currently considering extending the ITT response deadline.

Q3   	Appendix 1, the Business Planning Summary Timetable refers to a number of interim deliverables, the deadlines for some of which have passed. Could RWM advise upon the maturity of any documents that have been produced thus far (e.g. draft inputs to business plans, executive papers etc.) vis a vis the final Business and Operating Plans.
A3	In Appendix 1; The NDA target submission date for the high level priorities and corporate targets for input to NDA Operating Plan was 4 December 2017.  It is understood that these will be submitted on 5 December 2017.

Q4	We note that the Financial Assessment will be based upon a comparison of hourly rates, not the tendered price for the task. Please could RWM clarify how tendered rates for proposals involving more than one person with a range of rates and differing levels of input (e.g. if less than full-time) may be evaluated.


A4	Item 4.3.1 requests that you provide an estimate of the anticipated input for each member of your team. We will use this information to create a ‘blended/average’ rate for comparison purposes.

	e.g. 	Rate 1 Input 0.75 = Rate 1x0.75
			Rate 2 Input 0.25 = Rate 2 x0.25 
					       Blended rate £
					

Q5	Given your business planning timetable, please advise how much ‘new thinking’ you are looking for versus, ‘shaping and tailoring’ content which is largely already complete?

A5	The proposal for 2018 is to produce a high-level external-facing Business Plan and a more detailed Operating Plan for internal use.  This is the first time RWM will apply this approach, but the NDA and Sellafield Limited have successfully used this approach.  Section 6 states that “RWM will be looking to use established industry good practice where possible.”


Q6	Appendix 1 of the contract technical specification contains a business planning timetable with activities starting on 5th October.  Could you advise which activities have been started/completed? Where documents have been produced are you able to share them with us so we can tailor our response accordingly?
A6	The dates in Appendix 1 represented the best available programme information at the time of the tender; and the work to date involves the production of the data that will allow the compilation of the Business Plan and the Operating Plan content.  

The NDA target submission date for the high level priorities and corporate targets for input to NDA Operating Plan was 4 December 2017.  It is understood that these will be submitted on 5 December 2017.

We are not in a position to put the currently produced material into the public domain. 

Q7	The scope of work (section 3 bullet 1) refers to the Sellafield Ltd template. Could you provide us with a copy of this?
A7	Examples of external facing Sellafield documents are available on the GOV.UK website (see https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?departments%5B%5D=sellafield-ltd)  Examples include the Sellafield Limited Corporate Plan (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/sellafield-ltd-corporate-plan) and the Transformation Plan (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/transformation-plan)

Q8	The scope of work (section 3 bullet 3) is for transferring existing text into the revised design.  We are considering what type of resource should be put forward for this work: 
0. Are you seeking an experienced business case developer who will challenge the material content and work with the Head of Business Planning to develop content?, or
0. Are you seeking a Business Publications author or graphics designer who will take the business information 'as read' and develop high quality presentational material from it?
A8	The proposal for 2018 is to produce a high-level external-facing Business Plan and a more detailed Operating Plan for internal use.  This is the first time RWM will apply this approach.  The scope of work is for “The contractor shall provide a suitably qualified and experienced person (or team) to support the development and preparation of the RWM Business Plan and Operating Plan.”

Q9	The Deliverables (section 4) require mock ups and drafts. Section 5 requires that content should preferably at print resolution.  Are you expecting 'copy-ready' quality pictures/diagrams in this scope?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A9	The specification does not refer to ‘copy-ready’ quality pictures/diagrams in this scope.  Information on your capability in this respect can be included as supporting material.
